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May 29, 2025 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

Subject:   Bid No. CR-8394-M5, Hauling – Sweepings & Catch Basin Waste / DPWP 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 

changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 

 

Questions Received by this Office, and Answers from The City: 
1. Q: Is the City willing to entertain other screener options than just using a trommel screen with a 

¾ screen? Would you consider a finer material than the specified ¾”?   

A: The City needs material screened at ¾” 

 

2. Q: Please clarify if all the material will be available to screen at one time or will the contractor 

have to make multiple trips within two-weeks of being called?  

A: All material will be available to screen at one time, screening will occur at 1065 Millbury 

Street, Worcester MA for compost and 40 Route 20 Millbury, MA for street sand. 

 

3. Q: Regarding, "Movement of compost from the area designated as curing piles to the screening 

operations will be performed by the contractor's loaders and staff." What is the distance between 

areas? 

A: Screening will occur at either end of compost pad, maximum distance of curing pile to 

screening location is ~800’. (see Map) 

 

4. Q: Regarding, "Movement of street waste from the areas designated as street waste storage to the 

screening operations will be performed by the contractor's loaders and staff." What is the distance 

between areas?  

A: Maximum distance from street waste pile to screening location is ~200’. 
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MAP: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 

terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 

 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Stephen R. McDonald 

Assistant Purchasing Director 
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